Brierley	Great Houghton	G	rimethorpe	Sh	afton
MEETING NOTES					
Meeting Title:	North East Ward Alliand	ce			
Date & Time:	Tuesday, 27 February 2	Tuesday, 27 February 2024 (10am – 12pm)			
Location:	Shafton Parish Council	– Comm	unity Centre		
Chair:	Cllr Ruth Booker				
Minutes:	Gill Holland (Secretary))			
Attendee's:			Apologies:		
Cllr Ruth Booker, Brenda Doyle, Cllr Jeff Ennis, Darryl Hand (CDO), Allan Hampson, Gill Holland, Deborah Pearson, Ann Skelton, Elsie Smith, Peter Makinso Rev Christine Cllr Ashley Pe			loorey		
	: Lisa Phelan, North East Area Te Grassroots Sports Academy and				d
	Discussion Points:			Action / Decision:	Who By:
1. Welcome a	nd Introductions				
The Chair welcomed everyone and opened the meeting with introductions.			h		
2. Apologies					
Apologies were received from Paul Archer, Deborah Hanson, Linda Knight, Peter Makinson, Rev Christine Moorey and Cllr Ashley Peace					
3. Pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests					
Deborah Pearson expressed an interest in the Great Houghton Village Hall Committee WAF request and left the meeting during the discussion of this item.					

A.1 Young People's Cons Connor Everard gave an ow he 17 students from Outwo Mayor's Reception on 23 rd Below is a table which outling responses. Question What events have you attended? If you had £1000 to spend in your area, what would you spend it on?	sultation verview of the results of ood Academy, Shafton February 2024. ines the questions put Response None Christmas Fair Sports Clubs Sports Clubs Support Groups Park Improvements	who attended the	
Connor Everard gave an owne 17 students from Outword Aayor's Reception on 23rd Below is a table which outliesponses. Question What events have you attended? If you had £1000 to spend in your area, what would you spend it on?	verview of the results of ood Academy, Shafton February 2024. ines the questions put Response None Christmas Fair Sports Clubs Sports Clubs Support Groups Park Improvements	who attended the to the students and their # of Students 9 3 4 4 1 4 1 1	
he 17 students from Outwo Mayor's Reception on 23 rd Below is a table which outli esponses. Question What events have you attended? If you had £1000 to spend in your area, what would you spend it on?	ood Academy, Shafton February 2024. ines the questions put Response None Christmas Fair Sports Club Youth Clubs Sports Clubs Support Groups Park Improvements	who attended the to the students and their # of Students 9 3 4 4 1 4 1 1	
esponses. Question What events have you attended? If you had £1000 to spend in your area, what would you spend it on? C	Response None Christmas Fair Sports Club Youth Clubs Sports Clubs Support Groups Park Improvements	# of Students 9 3 4 1 1 4 1 1 1	
What events have you attended? If you had £1000 to spend in your area, what would you spend it on? N C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	None Christmas Fair Sports Club Youth Clubs Sports Clubs Support Groups Park Improvements	9 3 4 1 4 1	
What events have you attended?	Christmas Fair Sports Club Youth Clubs Sports Clubs Support Groups Park Improvements	3 4 1 4 1	
you attended? S If you had £1000 to spend in your area, what would you spend it on? C	Sports Club Youth Clubs Sports Clubs Support Groups Park Improvements	4 1 4 1	
If you had £1000 to spend in your area, what would you spend it on?	Youth Clubs Sports Clubs Support Groups Park Improvements	1 4 1	
If you had £1000 to spend in your area, what would you spend it on?	Sports Clubs Support Groups Park Improvements	4	
If you had £1000 to spend in your area, what would you spend it on?	Sports Clubs Support Groups Park Improvements	4	
spend in your area, what would you spend it on?	Support Groups Park Improvements	1	
spend in your area, what would you spend it on? C	Park Improvements	6	
spend it on? P		v	
C	Cleaner/Litter Picking	1	
F	Career Signposting	1	
F			
	Fun Fair/Circus	2	
	Sports First Aid	8	
What activities	estivals/Fairs	1	
see in your area?	Game based) Varm Spaces	1	
	Social Events	1	
	Frampolining	1	
What Areas Are NotGUtilised Properly?	Green Spaces	11	
	Cleaner Areas	6	
What improvemente	Parks	7	
would you like to	Activities	4	
see in your area?	Policing/Staffing Noodland Areas	1	
	Support Groups	1	

Brierley	Great Houghton	Grimethorpe	Shafton
are as follows. Gender: 11 femal	s of the students who participated e, 5 male, 1 gender fluid. n 5, Cudworth 5, Monk Bretton 2,		
not utilised proper for their age group	that the majority of the students fe ly, and that most of the parks in t o. They also expressed that some ved by simple measures such as	he area are unsuitable of the parks could be	
local events is thread teachers effective still uses Faceboo platforms such as	from the discussion that the prima ough Facebook which does seem ly. However, on talking with stud- k. The rest of the students favou Tik Tok and Instagram therefore to how we advertise community o	to reach parents and ents only one of the 17 red other social media some consideration	
	at as a result of this consultation o some further consultation work		
4.2 Grassroots P	roposal – 12 Month Project Pla	n	
Ū.	nlighted the following information was circulated before the meetir		
the four villages of of family/intergene friends. Grassroo (10.00am – 12.00) the middle two Sa indoor and outdoo crafts, theatre pro- include sessions of hoped that as the	ims of the project is to "develop of f the North East Ward Alliance wi erational participation and making ts will deliver one two-hour sessio pm or 12.30pm – 2.30pm) in each turdays of the month. The sessio or venues and include activities su ductions and summer events. Th on preparing and cooking healthy project progresses people from the vities they would like to see in the	th the main objectives new connections and on of activities n of the four areas on ns will be held in uch as sports, arts and he activities will also food on a budget. It is ne community will	
the 12-month prov	t in order to meet the needs of the vision will be adaptable and flexib on a monthly basis and report ba	le. They will track and	

Brierley	Great Houghton	Grimethorpe	Shafton
5. Youth Ass	ociation Update, Faye Dolan		
mainly focuses on building relationsh on the streets or in are currently work	the Youth Association, YA (<u>The</u> detached, street-based outreac nips with young people where the n local parks. They also deliver t ing in Outwood Academy, Shafto d completing work around gende	h, connecting and ey are - whether that is argeted workshops and on with two single	
olds in Grimethorp can take longer to	at they are also working with a g be. They do meet and work with establish relationships with this luctant to engage.	older teenagers, but it	
people are congre	d some "hot spots" in their comme egating. Faye requested that Me whe CDO <u>darrylhand@barnsle</u> o visit the areas which have bee	mbers continue to send <u>y.gov.uk</u> and the YA	
6. Minutes d	of the previous meeting and m	atters arising	
6.1 Actions from	22 January 2024		
10.5 AOB	WAF for the NEWA Hanging Bas		
	update from the Youth Associat		
	I that both these items have bee	n completed.	
6.2 Other matters	s arising:		
Hanging B	askets		
Baskets ac Grimethorp NE Ward A	confirmed that the difference in paross the North East Ward is beca be are continuing to use their curr Illiance has taken responsibility fo bughton and Brierley and are usin h.	ause Shafton and rent providers whilst the or the hanging baskets	

Brierley	Great Houghton	Grimethorpe	Shafton		
Ward Alli	ance Bank Account				
	w set up so Members can now act nt grants as appropriate.	ively look at applying			
Sloppy S	lippers				
Welfare H several se Barnsley,	event is next Friday, 8 March (2.00 lall in Great Houghton. The slippe ervices planning to attend the even DIAL Barnsley, More Money in Yo nd – Mental Health Support.	r exchange is one of It such as Age UK			
and the bu The CDO pairs avai	reminded Members that each pair udget for each area allows for 20 f has included the information abou lable in the advertising for the even the other three villages will be org	ree pairs per location. It the number of free nt. The sloppy slippers			
 Ongoing Shafton 	involvement with Students from	o Outwood Academy,			
the studer of great en submitted intention is students of	stated that last week's meeting in hts and the Mayor was very encou ngagement and subsequently thre an application for Ward Alliance M s to continue to meet as a Ward A on a quarterly basis. The CDO has at there is representation from eac	raging. There was lots e students have /lembership. The lliance with the s written to school staff			
7. Finances					
7.1 The statement with the agenda.					
Core Funding : The inclusion of the inclusion of the meeting and posision.					
	Working Fund : Total Spent £4,025.00 remaining £0. The only changes noted are a £40 payment to Grassroots for leading the Outwood				

Brierley	Great Houghton	Grimethorpe	Shafton
	consultation during the Mayoral d money for the Grassroots 12-n		
8. WAFs			
8.1 Brierley Sewir	ng Bees		
opportunity for soc group has over 40 is currently a waitir requested any fund	is is a very professionally run gr ial connection for many people is members from all over the North ig list for membership. Historica ding before. The equipment the equipment which is in disrepair	n the community. The n East Area and there lly the group have not group is requesting will	
	ard Alliance agreed to fund the a ses for the full amount requested		
8.2 Great Hought	on Village Hall Committee		
24 th March for child children. Local bus their goods and pro cover the cost of th covered by income is a great family pro	that the request is for an Easter fren and families and will include sinesses from the area will be in pmote their businesses. The con the venue hire and the cost of refine generated at previous events. oject and that events in Great He from children and parents.	e free activities for vited to attend to sell nmittee is planning to reshments will be It was agreed that this	
	ard Alliance agreed to fund the a Iall Committee for the full amour		
9. Grassroots	12-month Provision		
will be an effective Ward. Members re underspends from	nbers agreed that the Grassroots outreach tool for the communitie eached a consensus to allocate both the Core Budget (£1,810) a ,190 for the fiscal year 2023-24	es in the North East the entirety of the and the Working Fund	
	agreed to earmark £800 from th owever, if match funding from ot		

Brierley	Great Houghton	Grimethorpe	Sho	afton
unsuccessful, the Wa £1,000 if deemed neo	rd Alliance is open to increasi cessary.	ng this allocation to		
10. Action Plan	& Priorities for 24/25			
events need to be rep funds need to be ring was agreed to keep t	d that Ward Alliance Members blicated during the year 24/25 fenced from the new budget. he same Ward Alliance prioriti s for the Outdoor Cinema eve	and the appropriate Through discussion it es for the coming year		
11. Outstanding	Monitoring			
Brierley Residents G	at he is continuing to support i roup regarding monitoring and on to be submitted by the end	expects the		
information for the NE North East Area Courthe CDO for his work	has been submitted the CDO E Ward Alliance which will then ncil Performance Report. Tha in supporting Brierley Resider I his hard work in collating the orth East Ward.	n go to make up the nks were expressed to nts Group with their		
12. AOB				
12.1 DIAL Q3 Repo	ort			
before the meeting. renewal then discuss was noted that the nu necessarily accurated each client. Lisa also	bers' attention to the DIAL Q3 Lisa Phelan will find out when ion is needed about future pro umbers of people using the set y reflect the number of hours of o mentioned that DIAL have re always filled, and they have n have not been used.	the service is due for ovision for the area. It rvice does not of work spent with ported that	12.1 LP to find out when the service is due for renewal and table for discussion at the appropriate Ward Alliance meeting.	LP

Brierley	Great Houghton	Grimethorpe	Shafton
 Sharman has been CDO gave the following Brierley - Constitution been complete Shafton - The organization of the community and 	that the quarterly 106 update put n circulated before the meeting for owing updates: ultation for the commemorative g d and this has now gone to Pane CDO is meeting with Shafton Par gin initial discussion about green I possible future projects.	or information. The parden in Brierley has of for consideration. ish Council this of spaces within the	
installed includ 12.3 Healthwate The CDO shared t papers as he want particular the statis	The Dell Phase II will have new p ing a zipwire and inclusive round ch Hygiene Report hat he had enclosed this report v is Members to consider the findin stic that 45% of the 139 people fr	about. vith the meeting lgs from the survey - in om the Borough who	
hygiene or sanitar increase on the pr support this agenc Outwood Academ provision.	rvey stated that they have had to y products. The CDO highlighted evious survey. Various options o la were discussed such as consu y Shafton and including this as pa Fime of Next Meeting: Tuesday	I that this is a 10% on how we could Iting the students from art of the Grassroots	
Venue	10.00am – 12.00pm New Options Gym, Grimethorp	e, S72 7FN /linutes Approved By:	
		Date:	6 March 2024